

Message

From: Allison Ng [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=75695D5EDEA14F68B34EB8680058BBF4-ALLISON NG]
Sent: 2017-08-10 3:57:37 PM
To: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
CC: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Alefiya,

No problem, please see my response to your first question below.

Thanks,

Allison Ng | Senior Technical Officer - Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4134

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

From: Alefiya Jivajee
Sent: August 10, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Allison Ng
Cc: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Sorry Allison, I figured out the answer for my second question regarding RPP for the OFHP. Thanks!

From: Alefiya Jivajee
Sent: August 10, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Allison Ng
Cc: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Allison,

Hope you are well.

Since we look at the RPP Variance Factor report as well, I was wondering what the OEB came back with. Do they still require you to send them this report each month? Yes, OEB has asked that we continue providing the RPP report in addition with providing them with non-RPP settlement details

Also, the previous balance that you had provided the OEB is the number that I received through the OPA invoice. But this new number including the RPP for the OFHP is something I am seeing for the first time. Will finance be receiving this number every month? Just wondering how you arrived at this number. Thanks!

Regards,
Alefiya

From: Allison Ng
Sent: July 17, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca; Azalyn.Manzano@ontarioenergyboard.ca; Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs (Public Folder); Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; Chris Desantis; Yan Bechamp; O'Neil Mcpherson; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hello,

Please find attached a revised version of the OEB RPP variance report for June. I do apologize the version issued on Friday did not include the RPP for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan which began settlements for the month of June.

In addition, I am of the understanding that the OEB has been in conversation with our Director of Settlements who has been informed that the OEB no longer requires the RPP factor. Please let us know, going forward, if this monthly OEB RPP Variance report is required?

Thanks,

Allison Ng | Senior Technical Officer - Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4134

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

From: Allison Ng
Sent: July 14, 2017 5:52 PM
To: 'Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Azalyn.Manzano@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca'
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs (Public Folder); Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; Chris Desantis; Yan Bechamp; O'Neil Mcpherson
Subject: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hello,

Please find attached the RPP Variance report for June 2017.

Regards,

Allison Ng | Senior Technical Officer - Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4134

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"